
From: Carlin, John S. </O=SAO20/OU=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JSC5225>
To: McHugh, Michael
CC: Poulston, Lisa

Date: 11/4/2009 4:22:26 PM
Subject: ?FW: HPRP Program

Did I speak with you about meeting with this gentleman?  If not, would you be willing to have Lisa call him tomorrow and schedule an
appointment.  He wants to speak with a  judge about housing opportunities for defendants in foreclosure cases.  We can speak more
about this if you want.  Thanks.

From: Atkins, Joanne
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 4:17 PM
To: Carlin, John S.
Subject: FW: HPRP Program
 
Do you want to meet with Adam Smith?
 

From: Smith, Adam [mailto:ASmith@leegov.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 4:16 PM
To: Atkins, Joanne
Subject: HPRP Program

Joanne,

I am just inquiring to see if you had met with Judge Carlin yet and when a good time to talk to him about the Homeless Prevention and
Rapid Re-Housing Program would be? Thank you for your time.

Adam Smith, M.A.
Human Services Coordinator
Lee County Department of Human Services
2440 Thompson Street
Fort Myers, FL 33901
Telephone: (239) 533-7981
Fax: (239) 533-7976
E-mail: ASmith@leegov.com

This e-mail, including any attachments, may contain confidential or privileged information that is intended solely for individual to whom it is
addressed.  If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and then delete this e-mail immediately. Florida has a
very broad public records law.  Most written communications to or from County Employees and Officials regarding County business are public
records available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail communication may be subject to public disclosure.
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From: Carlin, John S. </O=SAO20/OU=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JSC5225>
To: Davis, Dana
CC:

Date: 2/23/2009 10:30:28 AM
Subject:

Can you check with Judge Starnes to see if he could cover foreclosure hearings on Thursday, Feb. 26?  We have a total of about 350
cases divided between the morning and afternoon dockets.  He did a great job with ABC, CNN and Fox last week and Court TV and
Inside Edition may be here on Thursday which is why I am hoping that he can cover these on Thursday.  Please let me know.   Thank
you, Dana.

Judge Carlin
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From: Davis, Dana </O=SAO20/OU=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DDAVIS>
To:
CC:

Date: 3/19/2009 8:56:00 AM
Subject: ?FW: Judges Schoonover and Thompson

_____

From: Kellum, Ken
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 9:18 AM
To: Davis, Dana
Subject: Judges Schoonover and Thompson

Dana,

I need for you to use your charm on your judges. Notice that they are yours now. CNN will be here tomorrow to tape
foreclosure hearings. I believe Schoonover is the judge tomorrow. They want to put two cameras in the courtroom.
Ask him, I know his answer and I have no problem with that but we have to at least ask the question. At the very least
I would like to prevail upon him to let them put one camera in the courtroom. No BOOM Microphone this time. They
may want to place a couple of wireless microphones in the courtroom but they will be very unobtrusive.

CNBC wants to come next Friday March 27. I know they want to interview the judge, I believe Thompson is doing
foreclosures on that day. They are going to email me with their plans.

Ken Kellum
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From: Carlin, John S. </O=SAO20/OU=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JSC5225>
To: 'Richardcallanan'

Mann, Sheila
Cary, G. Keith
Aloia, Nancy K
McHugh, Michael
Pivacek, Cynthia
Middlebrook, Mark
Kyle, Keith
Embury, Jon

CC:
Date: 5/12/2010 1:15:34 PM

Subject: ?RE: Draft press release for review and edit before posting on website

The press release looks great. It might be nice to have some quotes from judges (Cary, McHugh, Pivacek and/or Kyle)
and managers (Aloia, Middlebrook, Mann and/or Embury) regarding the program. Everybody has worked cooperatively
on this circuit project for the benefit of the civil stakeholders. Congratulations to all on a great job!

-----Original Message-----
From: Richardcallanan [mailto:richardcallanan@yahoo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 12:50 PM
To: Mann, Sheila; Cary, G. Keith; Aloia, Nancy K; McHugh, Michael; Carlin, John S.; Pivacek, Cynthia; Middlebrook,
Mark; Kyle, Keith; Embury, Jon
Subject: Draft press release for review and edit before posting on website

For release and posting on court website

20th Circuit Judges and Bar Plan Launch of new Civil caseflow management and Delay Reduction Program

In the 20th Circuit, a new civil justice backlog reduction effort is underway. Civil judges, Bar association leaders, court
managers and Clerk staff from across the circuit met at Edison State College in January 2010 to look at ways to find
creative approaches to address growing volume and delay in civil cases caused by the recent economic downturn. A
national consultant, Dr Barry Mahoney from the Justice Management Institute in Denver, was brought in by the Chief
Judge Keith Cary, to facilitate the program.

The results of that symposium are having immediate impact. Lawyers, court staff and judges discussed national models
and new ideas to reduce delay and assist judges in dealing with the mountainous number of economic related cases filed
over the past three years the circuit. Local Civil case management stakeholder groups were formed In Collier, Charlotte
and Lee counties that included the Bar leaders and judges. The plans they have formulated are now being implemented
circuit wide and those efforts are already showing success.

Since January, Collier and Lee counties began setting older cases for review before Magistrates and Case Managers
assigned to help judges battle the backlog. Charlotte county is also planning similar backlog reduction efforts. Case
managers and Magistrates are digging through the more than 40,000 civil and foreclosure cases that are clogging the
system and setting them for case management conferences or hearings designed to resolve pretrial problems and move
them to trial,mediation or swift resolution.

On July 1, 2010 the circuit will launch a full civil differentiated case management and backlog reduction program. The
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circuit applied to the state for funding to support the backlog program and the state Trial Court Budget Commission not
only approved the circuit request, but sought funding for similar Civil and Foreclosure Backlog reduction programs
statewide. The Florida legislature approved the program and provided $5.9 million funding for a statewide civil backlog
reduction and economic recovery program. The 20th Circuit will receive $425,000 on July 1st to launch the program
which will provide Magistrates, Case managers and 300 days of help from senior, retired judges to implement the
program.

The goals are ambitious and seek to reduce cases backlogged over 18 months by 50% in one year. Some of the key
strategies of the program are:

-- Magistrates and Senior judges will be added on July 1st to assist the efforts already underway in Collier and Lee
Counties
-- Older Backlogged civil cases will be set for conference before Magistrates and senior judges to resolve pretrial delay
issues;
--New case management DCM tracks will differentiate between complex, standard, expedited and Foreclosure cases
with new screening, time goals and procedures set for each track depending on individual case needs for all cases filed
beginning on October 1, 2010;
-- Foreclosure cases will be set for expedited default dockets
Before senior judges or referred immediately to managed mediation programs;
-- New circuit wide standardized orders, forms and procedures to establish early case management plans will be
implemented;
-- Judges and case managers will receive improved management reports in cooperation with the Clerks to better track
caseload;

The 20th Circuit Civil backlog and delay reduction program is a large undertaking, but court officials are optimistic since
the program was developed by and has great support from the Bar leaders and local judges who crafted the new
approaches. Additional information on the program can be found on the courts website at www. Ca.cjis20.org.

Richard Callanan
Trial Court Administrator
20th Judicial Circuit
Fort Myers, FL 33901

Www.Ca.cjis20.org
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From: Callanan, Richard </O=SAO20/OU=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RCALLANAN>
To: Carlin, John S.
CC: Atkins, Joanne

Mann, Sheila
Date: 7/8/2010 9:43:40 AM

Subject: Foreclosure Mediation/Backlog - Press Inquiries

Judge

I called just to update you on the fact that NBC-2 news called to do a story on the Foreclosure mediation. They called
Sheila and wanted an “on-camera” with the Chief Judge. I have asked Sheila to handle it and she has very positive
slant/talking points and a “brilliant” quote from Chief Judge that we put in the press release.

No need to call back, just wanted to give you a heads up!

Rick
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From: Steinbeck, Margaret </O=SAO20/OU=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MSTEINBECK>
To: Cary, G. Keith

Carlin, John S.
Callanan, Richard

CC:
Date: 9/14/2010 7:58:34 AM

Subject: ?FW: Scanned article

FYI. Don’t know if you already saw this article from NY Times regarding Florida foreclosures, but thought you might be
interested.

_____________________________________________
From: Clay, Jackie
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 8:22 AM
To: Steinbeck, Margaret
Subject: Scanned article

Jackie Clay
Judicial Assistant to the
Honorable Margaret O. Steinbeck
Office 239-533-9162
Fax~ 239-485-2705
jclay@ca.cjis20.org
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From:Mann, Sheila </O=SAO20/OU=CACJIS/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SAM2884>
To: Embury, Jon
CC:

Date: 9/30/2010 7:41:22 AM
Subject: ?RE: Fox 4 Rocket Docket story

Thanks Jon. Fox tried the same thing here a couple weeks ago. Please remind the judges to defer to me (or
you if they are more comfortable with you). I know she totally side-swiped the judge. I’ll be getting with
Rick this morning. I believe Fox will keep doing these types of stories just to generate publicity and
sensationalize the foreclosure process. It is an unfortunate situation that Fox seems to have chosen a side
in.  Please keep me posted and I will do the same for you.
Thanks.
 
From: Embury, Jon
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:14 PM
To: Mann, Sheila
Cc: Callanan, Richard
Subject: Fox 4 Rocket Docket story
 
http://www.fox4now.com/global/Category.asp?c=177462&clipId=5152972&topVideoCatNo=90469&autoStart=true
 
 
Shelia,
I wanted to bring this news story to your attention. I was off yesterday when this occurred. We were not contacted
regarding this story. Our staff and Judge Richards relayed what happened this morning. Attached is the story Stopping
Rocket Docket injustice. This was a very slanted report and in my opinion some very poor and unprofessional journalism.
The reporter basically ambushed Judge Richards in our lobby while he was trying to get back up for his next hearing. 
 
Jon  
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